



Jennifer Hill

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

An AMS-sealed broadcast meteorologist with an excellent television presence, an undergraduate background in Earth Sciences and sixteen years experience in daily television. Background in live television as a weather anchor, news reporter and news manager.

EDUCATION

University of California, Santa Barbara

Bachelor of Arts in Geography
Emphasis in Meteorology, Map Engineering, Satellite Interpretation.

Mississippi State University Broadcast Meteorology Program

Post-Graduate Degree

American Meteorological Society Seal #1481

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Meteorologist

June 2010 to December 2010

KNTV-TV, (NBC O&O) San Francisco Bay Area, California
Fill-in on-air meteorologist as needed for San Francisco NBC O&O.

Meteorologist

February 2002 to April 2010

WFLA-TV, Tampa, Florida
Morning meteorologist. Also produced and developed environmental and earth science features and station promotional events.

Weather Anchor

May 1999 to December 2000

WLOS-TV, Asheville, North Carolina
Anchored regular weather segments for various broadcasts using the WSI Weather Producer for on-air forecasts. Co-anchored news and entertainment segments and assisted in daily news production.

Weather Director/Anchor

March 1996 to February 1999

KTVZ-TV, Bend, Oregon
Weather producer for main broadcasts using the WSI 5500 System. Conducted live interviews weekly. Assigned news stories as needed.

Weather Intern/Studio Assistant

Summer 1994

KOIN-TV, Portland, Oregon
Provided a broad scope of on-set technical assistance to the weather forecasters. Monitored Newstar, tracked weather patterns and summarized forecasts using the WSI 9000 System.

Represented by David Ahrendts 310.385.8224 / davidahrendts@tvtaent.com